

Sae Ho Oh

2D Animator

saehooh.squarespace.com

+447598793202

saeho90@gmail.com

About

I am a 2D animator with interest in both traditional and digital animation. I am also interested in storyboard, setting the scenes and the shots as the director directs. I would like to gain an relationship and an experience working in an animation, film or a TV industry.

I quickly learn new softwares, such as, TV Paint, Adobe Animate, Autodesk Maya etc. I would like to learn new softwares and develop my skills as an animator further.

I am also interested in other types of animation, such as 3D or a CG animation. I am learning and can animate in a CG software called, Autodesk Maya.

I am very passionate about an animation and a film. As I want to inform and entertain the audience.

Qualifications

GCSEs: Grades: A-C

Sunbury Manor School, 48 Nursery Rd, Sunbury-on-Thames TW16 6LF
(From September 2004 to July 2007)

BTEC ND in Graphic Design

Grade: Triple Distinction

Kingston College School of Art and Design, 55 Richmond Rd, Kingston upon Thames KT2 5BP
(From September 2007 - July 2009)

BA (Hons) Animation

University for the Creative Arts, Falkner Rd, Farnham GU9 7DS
(From September 2013 - June 2016)

Work Experience

Waiter

Kibou Japanese Restaurant, 266 The Broadway

Wimbledon

London SW19 1SB

(Restaurant is now closed)

(From November 2012 - May 2013)

Volunteer at the “London Korean Film Festival 2012 and 2015”

(part November 2012 and part October and part November 2015)

Barista

Starbucks UK Ltd 91 Clarence St, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1QY

(From 8th July 2016 to Present)

Skills

I am proficient in both 2D and 3D/CG Softwares and an editing software:

2D softwares: TV Paint, Adobe Animate(Formerly Adobe Flash Professional), Adobe Photoshop

3D softwares: Autodesk Maya

Storyboard software: Toon Boom Storyboard Pro. I also can create storyboards in the photoshop, and make the animatic in the Adobe Premiere Pro.

Editing softwares: Adobe Premiere Pro

Interests

I animate GIF in my spare time, either with a softwares or as a short stop motion. I upload the GIF onto my website saehogifanimation.wordpress.com

I love to create illustration books, colouring books for children.

I sometimes take video of the old animated films, and connect it to my computer, and study it frame by frame. It helps me how the professional animation works.

I also love to draw people, animals and landscapes as often as I could. I am very interested in storyboarding each shot for a film, and to make timing for the film.

Festivals

I animated the short film during my year at the university.

Thankfully, I have been selected at these film festivals.

Bangalore International Short Film Festival, India 2015

www.bisff.in/

“Lost and Loved (2015)”

<https://vimeo.com/126328637>

Mental Health Online Film Festival 2015

<http://www.mentalhealthchannel.tv/>

<http://www.mentalhealthchannel.tv/film-festival>

“Lost and Loved (2015)”

<https://vimeo.com/140194872>

5th Bangalore Shorts Film Festival-16

“Father and Son (2016)”

<https://vimeo.com/168556943>

Password: fatherandson

Indian World Film Festival - 17

“Father and Son (2016)”

<https://vimeo.com/168556943>

Password: fatherandson

References

Lesley Adams MA (RCA)

Course Leader in Animation

ladams@ucreative.ac.uk

University for the Creative Arts at Farnham

Falkner Road,
Farnham,
Surrey GU9 7DS

Tel: +44 1252 892817

Course Website: <http://farnhamanimation.com/>

University Website: www.ucreative.ac.uk

Thank you

I look forward to hearing from you